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Bureau of Land Management
P. 0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Attention: Stan Mayo
Dear Sir:

' As per our telephone conversation of June 6, 1991, our Company is request-
ing approval to leave our N. M. (55) Federal No. 2 well in a nonproducing status
until such time that the well can be plugged. We have obtained a plugging pro-
cedure from your office and are currently waiting for Company approval to begin
plugging operations. Your cooperation in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours truly,

St ol

; JUN 19 1991 j; Steven Hartley

Production Supervisor
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